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Responses to Questions Received for SF MOHCD RFQ for Technical and Financial Services  
 

1. Where the form requests the City Vendor ID, is that the Agency ID or the Supplier ID? 
a. It is the Supplier ID 

2. Section 3.1 states that responses may be hand-delivered or sent via email, but also states 
further on that responses submitted by e-mail and fax will not be accepted.  Section 3.2 further 
describes the procedure for submitting email responses.  Can you please confirm that email 
submittal is acceptable 

a. That is an error, email is totally acceptable and actively preferred.  
3. Section 3.2 requires original printed responses with original signatures.  Can you please clarify 

what form of signature is considered “original” for email submittals?  Is DocuSign acceptable? 
a. DocuSign is fine.  

4. What file formats are acceptable for the RFQ submittal attachments via email?  Section 3.2A 
indicates that RFQ Attachments I and III must be in Word, but this will be challenging given the 
requirements of those documents (signatures, multiple file types merged, etc.).  Section 3.2B 
indicates that PDF is acceptable, which is more practical.     

a. PDF is fine.  
5. What, if anything, should be submitted as part of the RFQ response package for RFQ Attachment 

II: City Administrative Requirements?  If our firm determines that it already has the required 
forms on file with the City, what should be included in the RFQ response package for 
Attachment II?   

a. No, if you have already met these requirements you do not need to resubmit. Please 
just provide a letter stating you’ve already met them. If you would like me to confirm 
you are up to date in our systems already, just email me and I will check with fiscal. 

6. Is it possible to delay submitting attachments related to RFQ Attachment II: City Administrative 
Requirements that require city approval and fees? 

a. Given the short turnaround for this RFQ, we will allow applicants to submit applications 
without completing Attachment II, with the understanding that we will not begin 
contract negotiations for those selected for the pool until the Attachment II and its 
requirements are complete.  

7. Second Deadline Set for Applications 
a. We will accept applications for a second round of consideration for the pool until March 

17, 2023 with decisions sent out on March 31. We are open to feedback on the timing of 
this date. 

 


